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' Digitized from Box C42 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

THE WHITE HOUSE !

WASHINGTON

June 14, 1976

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF
FROM: JIM CONNORé\é Y
SUBJECT: Congressman Floyd Spence

The President reviewed your memorandum of June 9, 1976 concerning
a phone call to Congressman Spence and made the following notation:

"Won't commit either way. Lots of local pressure.
I believe he is sympathetic but is timed. Other
House members should work on him that I can elect

more Republicans. "

This information has been passed on to PFC by Terry O'Donnell.

cc: Dick Cheney



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 9, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRE SIDENT

FROM: MAX FRIEDERSDORF /. 5 .

SUBJECT: Congressman Floyd Spence (R-S.C.)

Congressman Floyd Spence (R-S.C.) remains an uncommitted delegate.

PFC has requested that I recommend the President phone Congressman
Spence asking for his support at the convention.

It might be helpful to remind Floyd that when the President was Minority
Leader he put Spence on the House Armed Services Committee.
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